

**Worksession Meeting**  
**Steel Valley School District Board of Directors**  
**Senior High School Conference Room**  
**March 15, 2011**

Meeting was called to order by Mrs. Cannon, President at 7:06 p.m.

Upon roll call the following members were present:

Mr. Bajus, Mrs. Ballas, Mr. Natale, Mr. Olson, Mr. Terrick,  
Ms. Youngblood, Mrs. Kubancsek and Mrs. Cannon

Absent: Mr. Ducar

Also present: Dr. Kinavey, Mr. Cherpak, Mr. Fetzko, Mr. Colebank and  
Mrs. Borges

Items on the agenda were discussed. No action was taken.

### **Minutes**

No questions

### **Financial Management**

- Mr. Natale asked a question on Sunray
- Mr. Terrick asked a question on Canova
- Mrs. Cannon asked a question on Allied Waste  
Find out what check #1177 was for
- Mr. Natale questioned Mr. Fetzko on the Amnesty Program

### **Operations**

- Schedule a meeting to include the community groups before the April meeting.
- Mr. Natale asked about Permit #3997
- Mrs. Cannon asked about Permit #4001

### **Co-Curricular Leadership**

- Mrs. Kubancsek asked about the soccer hoagie sales.  
Amend soccer permits for 10 days prior to distribution date.
- Mrs. Cannon asked about the football ad request.

### **Special Assignments**

No questions

### **Educational Leadership**

- Mrs. Ballas asked Mr. Colebank to expand upon 5.3 and how this will impact the students.  
5.3 Board to accept a grant from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in the amount of \$15,000 to Steel Valley High School for the School Demonstration Project, Music Technology for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Millenium

### **Citizen Comments**

Michael & Michelle Sniegocki:

They requested an update on the use of the concession stand.

Susan Grueser:

Mr. Steele met with the band and came to the football boosters to ask them to remove the gridiron request. Gridiron club is willing to withdraw the permit request for the concession stand.

Donna Dreshman:

She stated Allied is picking up during the morning for waste disposal.

Asked if St. Therese will pay a deposit for use of the Auditorium

Comment on use of concession stand

Asked about the sale of property for Mr. Fetzko

### **Adjournment**

The worksession ended at 8:06 p.m. with the board members adjourned into an executive session for the discussion of personnel and legal matters.